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July 7, 2023

Bio Fuels Compatibility

PMP Corporation asserts that this letter shall apply to all sump sensors and interstitial
sensors that we have manufactured or remanufactured during any time period, including
all:

e 63228 & 63229 PMP Piping Sump Sensors
e 63409 PMP Interstitial Sensor for Double-Wall Fiberglass Tanks
e 63420 & 63460 PMP Interstitial Sensors for Double-Wall Steel Tanks

These sensors are compatible and suitable for use with fuel blends which meet ASTM
standards and are composed of the following:

e Gasoline & ethanol blends containing 0-15% ethanol
e Diesel & biodiesel blends containing 0-20% biodiesel

Proper installation and maintenance of sensors and other leak detection equipment is
paramount for timely and effective alerts to product releases. This important information
is available from the following publications:

e PMP Corporation Installation and/or Operating Instructions for specific products

e Petroleum Equipment Institute’s recommended practices RP100-22, RP900-21, and RP1200-19

If you have any questions regarding this statement or PMP Corporation products you can
call (860) 677-9656.

Sincerely,
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Gregory C. McGee
President



